Mayor Jim Gray
LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: AUGUST 31, 2012

SUBJECT REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE AMENDMENT TO
AGREEMENT WITH DISPONETTE SERVICE CO. INC, FOR
IMPROVEMENTS TO CHARLES YOUNG CENTER

On May 17, 2012 (Resolution 281-2012), Council approved acceptance of bid from Disponette Service,
Co, Inc., in the amount of $182,600 for HVAC replacement for the Charles Young Center.

On August 31, 2012 (Resolution 466-2012), Council approved Change Order No. 1 in the amount of
$2,800, providing for a new total of $185,400.

Proposed Amendment to Agreement incorporates the Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant
Special Terms and Conditions and the Waste Management Plan into the contract with Disponette Service
Company, Inc. The purpose of the amendment is to include this project as a Government Retrofit
Activity for the Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant. No additional funds are needed for this
contract.

Coungil authorization to execute Amendment to Agreement with Disponette Service, Co., Inc. is hereby
requested.

Do

Irene Gooding, Director

Xe:  Sally Hamilton, Commissioner of the Department of General Services
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